
I 
\   City of Dallas 

Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee 
Council Chambers – City Hall 
December 1, 2009     5:30 p.m. 
 

Present:  Chair Brian Dalton, Ron Dodge, Mayor Jim Fairchild, Randy Hunter, Ken Jacroux, Chelsea Pope, 
Ken Woods Jr. and Penny Cox. 

                  
Absent:    Nancy Adams, Sue Rhode and Wes Scroggin 

 
Staff:     City Manager Jerry Wyatt, Community Development Director Jason Locke, Planner John 

Swanson and Recording Secretary Joanne Ballweber.   
                                                                                                                               

 
MINUTES       
               

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Brian Dalton opened the meeting at 5:31p.m.     
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
       
Chair Brian Dalton stated that Ken Jacroux was incorrectly noted in the minutes as both present and 
absent.   Mr. Jacroux was present therefore his name will be removed as absent.  The minutes of 
November 3, 2009 were approved as corrected. 
          
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Chair Dalton called for public comments.   
Ken Jacroux said the Mill Street project looks great and likes the way it changes the view from the street. 
The benches and everything flow together and he gives it thumbs up.  David Shein said he agreed 
with everything Mr. Jacroux said.  Mr. Shein also feels the logical next step would be to finish that Mill 
Street block to Main Street.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Tree Planting In Downtown 
  
Mr. Locke said we going to begin breaking out tree well cuts that have already been made.  They will 
start on the first block of Jefferson and down Washington.  Mr. Locke added he only wants about a 
dozen trees planted at a time so there will be no trip hazard or barricade issues to deal with.   All 
twenty‐five trees should be planted by mid January 2010.    
 
 
 
 
 
 



Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee 
December 1, 2009 
Page 2 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Urban Renewal Plan Financial Analysis 

Chair Dalton said the Financial Analysis is a complex and somewhat sobering document.   
Mr. Locke stated that  Mr. Tashman was asked to review the actual tax income and revenues and 
compare them to projections from the original plan, explain what the differences are and the reason for 
them, revise those projections in light of the actual data and recommend additions to the Urban 
Renewal Area that might improve the financial feasibility.   Mr. Locke added that Mr. Tashman looked at 
what the projected and actual figures were, and then looked at why and how those projections differed.  
Mr. Locke advised there was a disappointing aspect because of the revenue being generated by the 
Urban Renewal District in its current form.  At this time it is running about 1/3 of what was projected.  
Mr. Locke indicated Mr. Tashman included in the report detailed the reasons why this is the case.   Mr. 
Locke touched on 2 of the reasons for this impact.  Those being, a lack of development activity in the 
district and the Rickreall Creek (Walnut Street) housing project is tax exempt therefore the district does 
not get a share since it was not privately developed.  Mr. Locke added for these reasons it affects the 
ability for Urban Renewal to bond for improvements that would be paid with future revenue. 
Mr. Locke said one other item that was asked of Mr. Tashman was to look at different scenarios for 
expanding the existing district and what that would mean in terms of revenue.   These are outlined in 
the back of the packet.  Mr. Locke explained that the size of the Urban Renewal District that the City has 
is small and when the boundaries of the district are amended they can only include 20% of the size of 
the original district, which is a very limiting factor.   Mr. Locke indicated Mr. Tashman did a revised 
projection based on the potential “hospital “area for additional and redevelopment.  Mr. Tashman 
estimates that as about 9 acres available for expansion in that area. 

 Chair Dalton said the original projection for the 20 year plan was nine (9) million dollars.  The 
new projection for the next 15 years is closer to three (3) million dollars.  This will cause an 
impairment in some of the more aggressive programs the Committee wanted to accomplish.  
Chair Dalton added that the Mill Street project was done for less than twenty (20) thousand 
dollars.  Chair Dalton suggested that some money should be invested in real estate for 
renovation and resale.   In conclusion Chair Dalton said he was very optimistic that there are 
many projects that can still be completed in Downtown. 
 
Mr. Locke said he would like to get additional information.  He would like to have Mr. Tashman 
in conjunction with staff do an analysis of other areas for expansion so there would be a full 
picture of how this will all fit together and what flexibility there may be. Mr. Locke mentioned 

there are public / private partnerships and Salem Urban Renewal Agency does many of those.  
Pendleton invests in vacant and distressed properties in their district and partners with other public and 
private partners.   Mr. Locke advised that these are just a few examples of the many that are available. 
Chair Dalton asked the committee if they were in agreement with the ideas being discussed.    
The Committee and Staff discussed what rules are involved with investing and partnerships.  



Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee 
December 1, 2009 
Page 3 
 
 
The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee and Staff discussed the agreement that is in place with 
Tashman /Johnson and what is being accomplished through his research.  Mr. Locke said we have a 
contract with them and he feels they are the best available in the State of Oregon.   Chelsea Pope added 
she feels The Green Works study has helped to plan a strategy and the Committee can stay very positive 
about what can be accomplished over the next 15 years.  Mr. Wyatt added in the budget there are 2 
lines items that are being broken out.   One is for physical improvement that is because of the Green 
Works Study and the work the Urban Renewal Advisory Committee have put together.   The second is 
money budgeted for potential bonding or to borrow money for over five hundred thousand dollars for 
property acquisition.   Mr. Wyatt added there is a plan and much work to do to move forward for the 
future.  
 
MEMBER COMMENTS 
         None 
  
STAFF COMMENTS 
      None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
     None 
 
     
The meeting adjourned from City Hall at 6:23 p.m.   


	MINUTES      

